V August 19, 1358

‘ IN REFLY REFER TO:

'Mr. Harold Weisberg

IFreaerick, Marylana 21701
Dear Mr. Weisberg:
This is in reply to your letter of August 13, concerning

records of the Warren Commission.

We ehall prepare the microfilm copy of indexss iu Commission
docwmente &= soon as we receive your check, which was appar-

ently not enclosed with your letter.

The material relating to David W. Ferrile that is withhel
from reseerch is withheld under Guidelinec 3A=U. We do not
Inow the precise reason for withholding esch pe.e or repart.
Coples will be sent %o you if the meterial is released.

| Bincerely,

B. RHOADS
Archivist of the United Stetes
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